Re: RSI - ORLANDO - 6/13/2022 - Washington, Laariesha TOUR ONLY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 17/05/202210:55

Hello,
Tour booked.

Tour ID: 1007033

Tour Date: 6/13

Tour Time: 12:PM (ORLANDO TOUR WAVES: 11Am, 12PM, 1PM, 2PM, 3PM & 4PM)
Orlando Tour Only, (Site Address: 8371 International Dr, Orlando, Fl. 32819)

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 3:16:35 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RSI - ORLANDO - 6/13/2022 - Washington, Laariesha TOUR ONLY

Ellie,
Please book this tour with RSl in Orlando

Thanks
Michele
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